
From: Graves, Aprilia
To: rchallenger@stericycle.com
Cc: Epost HWRS; Rainey, Julie C.
Subject: Florida Used Oil Transporter Registration Letter for Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions Inc_Miami

(FL0000702985)
Date: Monday, December 03, 2012 5:48:45 PM
Attachments: Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions Inc_Miami.pdf

Dear Rich Challenger:      

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Bureau of Solid & Hazardous Waste Authorization Representative is forwarding
the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard copy through
the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message,
with no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it
will change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents,
please advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting
me at the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open.  You may download a free copy of this at
www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard
this warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

 

Aprilia Graves
Engineering Specialist IV
Division of Waste Management
Bureau of Solid and Hazardous Waste
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
2600 Blair Stone Rd, MS 4560
Tallahassee, FL 32399 - 2400
Tel. (850) 245-8755  Fax (850) 245-8810
email: Aprilia.Graves@dep.state.fl.us
web : http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/database_reports/default.htm
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 December 03, 2012
          Rich Challenger  
          Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions Inc  
          314 W Landstreet Rd # B  
          Orlando, FL 32824  
  
  


BE IT KNOWN THAT 
 


Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions Inc 
8505 NW 74th St


Miami, FL 33166- 2327 
 


IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL 
 


Transporter, Transfer Facility, Filter Transporter, Filter Transfer Facility
 
 


pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
For regulatory guidance, go to:


http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues


Registration Number FL0000702985 on December 03, 2012
Transporter Type: FH 


 
This registration will expire on 06/30/2013


 
 


This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration 
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place 


at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check 
are your receipts. 


 
 
 
 


Aprilia Graves 
Engineering Specialist IV


Hazardous Waste Regulation Permitting 
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From: Challenger, Rich
To: Ashwood, Janet
Cc: Rainey, Julie C.; Graves, Aprilia; Horlick, Susan; Mayberry, Eric
Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter Letter for Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions Inc_Miami


(FL0000702985)
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2012 3:16:25 PM


Janet,
Yes, we will be using the same manual as previously submitted to train employees at our Miami
location.
Thanks, Rich
 
Regional Operations Mgr
Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions Inc.
Orlando FL
407-467-9585
 


From: Ashwood, Janet [mailto:Janet.Ashwood@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 2:58 PM
To: Challenger, Rich
Cc: Rainey, Julie C.; Graves, Aprilia; Horlick, Susan; Mayberry, Eric
Subject: Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter Letter for Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions
Inc_Miami (FL0000702985)
 
Rich,
 
Are you planning to use the same training manual that the Orlando facility is using to train your
employee on Used Oil? Please advise.
 
Thanks 
Janet
Janet Ashwood 
Hazardous Waste Regulation, MS# 4560
Direct: 850.245.8789 
Fax: 850.245.8810 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
From: Ashwood, Janet 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 2:08 PM
To: 'RChallenger@stericycle.com'
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


In reviewing your submittal, we noticed additional information is needed. Your EPA ID
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number for this facility is FL0000702985, please include on forms where appropriate.  Please
submit the following to continue processing your Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Registration
(see attached blank forms for your convenience):
Hazardous Waste:


Status Form
Hazardous Waste Transporter Certificate of Liability Insurance Form


Used Oil:
Used Oil Certificate of Liability Insurance form
Training manual statement


As soon as possible, please mail the required forms with original (hand signed) signature
to:
 
DEP Waste Management Division–HWRS, MS4560
2600 Blair Stone Rd. Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks 
Janet
Janet Ashwood 
Hazardous Waste Regulation, MS# 4560
Direct: 850.245.8789 
Fax: 850.245.8810 
 


 


-----------------------------------------
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this Email is confidential and may be
privileged. This Email is intended solely for the named recipient or recipients. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this
Email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us by
replying with the subject line marked "Wrong Address" and then deleting this Email
and any attachments. Stericycle, Inc. uses regularly updated anti-virus software in
an attempt to reduce the possibility of transmitting computer viruses. We do not
guarantee, however, that any attachments to this Email are virus-free.


Nota de confidencialidad: La información que presenta este correo es confidencial, y
puede ser de uso privilegiado. Este correo intenta ser enviado solo al destinatario, o
a los destinatarios. Si usted no es el destinatario, no podrá usar, desglosar, copiar, o
distribuir la información de este correo ya que está prohibido. Si usted no es el
correcto destinatario, por favor infórmenos reenviándonos el mismo con el asunto
¨Dirección Incorrecta¨, y luego borre el correo y los adjuntos. Stericycle, Inc. usa
regularmente actualizaciones de software anti-virus para así reducir posibles virus.
De todas maneras, no garantizamos que los adjuntos estén libres de virus.











Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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